
Transfer filing fromDkt. 080187 to 0805018/13/200812:55:04 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.mm] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 13,2008 1159 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.Ddf 

Transfer filing from Dkt. 080187to 080501 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No. 080187-EQ and 080501-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's letter to the 
FPSC Clerk asking for a PEF tariff filing to be transferred from 
Docket No. 080187 to Docket No. 080501. 

ccDocument.pdf>> 

(727) 820-5184 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
Iisa.stright@pgnmail .com 

8/13/2008 



Aumt 13,2008 

VIAELECTRO NIC RLRUG 

ME.. Ann Cole, co 
Florida Pubtic 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahas,see, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for Approval of Aiaended standard Offer Contract and Rate Schedule 
COG-2; Doekct NU. 080187-EQ 

PctiGm for waiver of Rulc 25-1 
Progress Enrrgy Florida tu have a Y 

proposal is issued for m e  
approval of standard o 

), F.A.C., which mquircs 
unlil a mquw lor 
act, md hr 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Progress Paergy Plorida, Inc. 
9.445 on August 11 ~ 2008 in Docket 

been ffkd in Doc 
shtets in Docket No. 08D187-EQ when. in 

OSOSOl-EQ. Please 
tiom Do&et No. -EQ rO Docket NO. 080SUl-EQ. 

Thai& you for p u r  assistance in this matter% Pleae ftel fsee to call l~le s h l d  
you have wy questions. 


